To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)[Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov}; Sukenic, Howard
(USAAZ)[Howard.Sukenic@usdoj.gov]; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)[Ann.Scheel@usdoj.gov}; Cunningham,
Patrick (USAAZ)[Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov}

Cc: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ)[Sandra.Raynor@usdoj.govl]; Tarango, Manuel
(USAAZ)Manuel. Tarango@usdoj.gov}

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Tue 9/6/2011 10:58:13 PM

Subject: RE: Robert Anglen Az republic

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) (JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:52 PM

To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sukenic, Howard (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick
(USAAZ)

Cc: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Robert Anglen Az republic

DP

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 6:07 PM

To: Sukenic, Howard (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Cc: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Subject: RE: Robert Anglen Az republic

Refer him to OPA/Tracy Schmaleré Privacy
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Thanks. Rachel

From: Sukenic, Howard (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Cc: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ)

Subject: Robert Anglen Az republic

Called me and left a message. Has a copy of my e-mail oni ATF Eand wants some clarification before
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he runs with his story. | got the sense that he was in a rush.
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Howard D. Sukenic
Assistant U.S. Attorney-District of Arizona
Section Chief, Criminal Division
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